

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

**Collection: President, Office of the: Presidential
Briefing Papers: Records, 1981-1989
Folder Title: 07/14/1983 (case file 155114) (1)
Box: 32**

To see more digitized collections
visit: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:
<https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection>

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>

RONALD REAGAN LIBRARY
TRANSFER/PARALLEL FILE SHEET

Please circle "preservation" (put in AV, etc.), "classified" (parallel filed in vault/annex), "collection" (misfile, provenance), "RD/FRD" (parallel file), "NATO" (parallel file)

PRESERVATION CLASSIFICATION COLLECTION RD/FRD NATO

FROM:

Collection President, Ofc. of the: Presidential Briefing Papers

Series _____

File Folder Title/Casefile #/NSC # 07/14/1983 (Case file 155114) (C)

Box Number CFDA 857

Description of Material:

"The Schedule of President Ronald Reagan, Thursday, July 14, 1983," 7/13/83, 1p.

TO:

Collection: Presidential Handwriting File:
STAFF Member And Office Files

Series: _____

File Folder Title/Casefile #/NSC # 07/14/1983 (Case file 155114) (C)

Box Number: _____

Transferred by:

E. Barton

Date:

11/22/06

NEED ONE COPY IN ORIGINAL LOCATION
SECOND COPY WITH ITEM PARALLEL FILED OR TRANSFERRED
THIRD/FOURTH* COPY FOR COLLECTION FOLDERS - * IF TRANSFERRING TO/FROM TWO COLLECTIONS



Thursday, July 14, 1983

| | | | |
|----------------------|---|---------|---|
| 9:00 am (30 min) | <u>Staff Time</u> (Baker, Meese, Deaver) | | Oval Office |
| 9:30 am (15 min) | <u>National Security Briefing</u> (Clark) | | Oval Office |
| 9:45 am (15 min) | <u>Meeting with Gov. Pierre S. DuPont</u> (Rollins) | (Tab A) | Oval Office |
| 10:00 am (60 min) | <u>Personal Staff Time</u> | | Oval Office |
| 11:00 am (30 min) | <u>Congressional Meeting re: IMF</u> (Duberstein) | (Tab B) | Cabinet Room |
| 11:45 am (15 min) | <u>Meeting with Sen. Jeremiah Denton</u> (Duberstein) | | Oval Office (distributed separately) |
| 12:00 m (60 min) | <u>Lunch with the Vice President</u> | | Oval Office |
| 1:00 pm (60 min) | <u>Cabinet Meeting</u> (Fuller) | (Tab C) | Cabinet Room |
| 2:00 pm (30 min) | <u>Congressional Meeting re: IMF</u> (Duberstein) | (Tab D) | Roosevelt Room |
| 2:30 pm (60 min) | <u>Personal Staff Time</u> <i>Clark</i> | | Oval Office |
| 3:30 pm (30 min) | <u>Meeting with Sir Geoffrey Howe,</u> <u>U.K. Foreign Secretary</u> (Clark) | | Oval Office (distributed separately) |
| 4:00 pm (30 min) | <u>Personnel Time</u> (Herrington) | | Oval Office |
| 4:30 pm (30 min) | <u>Administrative Time</u> ✓1) D. Strub, Optimists (Whittlesey) ✓2) Broadcasters Award (Gergen) ✓3) Welcome new members of Press Corps (Speakes) (Tab E) ✓4) Departure Photo with Ed Harper (Meese). <i>* Cl. Kamiller - * Pic. Mod. Org. of Disability Postcard</i> | | Oval Office |
| 5:00 pm (30 min) | <u>Taping Session</u> (Bakshian/Goode) | (Tab F) | Diplomatic Reception Room |
| 6:45 pm (90 min) | N <u>Dinner with Scowcroft Commission</u> <u>and Spouses</u> (Clark/Rosebush) | (Tab G) | Residence (draft remarks attached) |



Thursday, July 14, 1983

| | | |
|----------------------|---|---|
| 9:00 am (30 min) | <u>Staff Time</u> (Baker, Meese, Deaver) | Oval Office |
| 9:30 am (15 min) | <u>National Security Briefing</u> (Clark) <i>Other: Sommer, Norman Bailey</i> | Oval Office |
| 9:45 am (15 min) | <u>Meeting with Gov. Pierre S. DuPont</u> (Rollins) | Oval Office (Tab A) |
| 10:00 am (60 min) | <u>Personal Staff Time</u> | Oval Office |
| 11:00 am (30 min) | <u>Congressional Meeting re: IMF</u> (Duberstein) | Cabinet Room (Tab B) |
| 11:45 am (15 min) | <u>Meeting with Sen. Jeremiah Denton</u> (Duberstein) | Oval Office (distributed separately) |
| 12:00 m (60 min) | <u>Lunch with the Vice President</u> | Oval Office |
| 1:00 pm (60 min) | <i>1:10</i> → <u>Cabinet Meeting</u> (Fuller) | Cabinet Room (Tab C) |
| 2:00 pm (90 min) | <u>Congressional Meeting re: IMF</u> (Duberstein) | Roosevelt Room (Tab D) |
| 2:30 pm (60 min) | <u>Personal Staff Time</u> | Oval Office |
| 3:30 pm (30 min) | <i>3:45</i> <u>Meeting with Sir Geoffrey Howe,</u> U.K. Foreign Secretary (Clark) | Oval Office (distributed separately) |
| 4:00 pm (30 min) | <u>Personnel Time</u> (Herrington) | Oval Office |
| 4:30 pm (30 min) | <u>Administrative Time</u> 1) D. Strub, Optimists (Whittlesey) 2) Broadcasters Award (Gergen) - <i>NCB</i> 3) Welcome new members of Press Corps (Speakes) (Tab E) 4) Departure Photo with Ed Harper (Meese) 5) <i>Col West Hamilton (Kurtz Parrott)</i> 6) <i>Security Check (Dubel Parrott)</i> | Oval Office |
| 5:00 pm (30 min) | <u>Taping Session</u> (Bakshian/Goode) | Diplomatic Reception Room (Tab F) |
| 6:45 pm (90 min) | N <u>Dinner with Scowcroft Commission</u> and Spouses (Clark/Rosebush) | Residence (Tab G) (draft remarks attached) |

x Please/Remember

BCF



Thursday, July 14, 1983

9:00 AM

9:00 am (30 min) Staff Time 9:03 - (Baker, Meese, Deaver) Oval Office

9:30 am (15 min) National Security Briefing 9:18-9:45 (Clark), Bush, JA, MKD, McFarland Oval Office

9:45 am (15 min) Meeting with Gov. Pierre S. DuPont (Rollins) 9:46-10:04 (Tab A) Oval Office

10:00 am (60 min) Personal Staff Time 10:04- Oval Office

11:00 am (30 min) Congressional Meeting re: IMF - 11:06-11:32 (Duberstein) Cabinet Room (Tab B)

11:45 am (15 min) Meeting with Sen. Jeremiah Denton 11:46-12:03 (Duberstein), EM, CLARK, DUBERSTEIN Oval Office (distributed separately)

12:00 m (60 min) Lunch with the Vice President 12:04- Oval Office

1:00 pm (60 min) Cabinet Meeting PHOTO + SIGNING 1:10- (Fuller) Cabinet Room (Tab C)

2:00 pm (30 min) Congressional Meeting re: IMF 2:14-2:43 (Duberstein) Roosevelt Room (Tab D)

2:30 pm (60 min) Personal Staff Time 2:43- Oval Office

3:15 Meeting with Sir Geoffrey Howe, 3:34-4:03 U.K. Foreign Secretary (Clark) Oval Office (distributed separately)

4:00 pm (30 min) Personnel Time 4:05-4:16 (Herrington) Oval Office

4:30 pm (30 min) Administrative Time 4:30-5:07 1) D. Strub, Optimists (Whittlesey) 2) Broadcasters Award (Gergen) 3) Welcome new members of Press Corps (Speakes) (Tab E) 4) Departure Photo with Ed Harper (Meese) 5) More Allin Steve Rals

5:00 pm (30 min) Taping Session (Bakshian/Goode) 5:15-5:50 (Tab F) Diplomatic Reception Room

6:45 pm (90 min) N Dinner with Scowcroft Commission and Spouses (Clark/Rosebush) (Tab G) (draft remarks attached) Residence

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 2, 1983

TO: DAVE FISCHER
FROM: PAM TURNER *PT*
SUBJECT: Attendance at Meeting with the President

Senator Jeremiah Denton met with the President on July 14, 1983.
Also in attendance were:

The Vice President
James A. Baker
Edwin Meese
William Clark
Kenneth M. Duberstein
Michael Deaver

Senator Denton has requested this meeting to discuss foreign
policy issues.

CABINET MEETING PARTICIPANTS

Thursday, July 14, 1983 -- 1:00 p.m.

The Cabinet -- All Members *

- * Kenneth W. Dam, Deputy Secretary of State, for Secretary Shultz
- * ~~R. T. McNamar, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury, for Secretary Regan~~
- * J. J. Simmons, III, Deputy Secretary of the Interior, for Secretary Watt
- * John J. Knapp, General Counsel and Acting Secretary of Housing and Urban Development, for Secretary Pierce
- * Joseph R. Wright, Deputy Director, Office of Management and Budget, for Director Stockman
- * The Vice President will not attend
- * Ambassador Kirkpatrick will not attend
- * Ambassador Brock will not attend

- Richard G. Darman
- Martin Feldstein
- Craig L. Fuller
- Dave Gergen
- Edwin L. Harper
- John Herrington
- ~~James E. Jenkins~~
- Ed Rollins
- Lee Verstandig
- Kenneth Cribb
- ~~Larry Speakes~~
- John Vipond for Faith Whitlesey
- Jim Cicconi
- ~~Nancy Risque for Ken Duberstein~~
- Karen Hart

For Presentations:

- Item #1 - Wendell Gunn, Special Assistant to the President for Policy Development
- Item #2 - Verne Orr, Secretary of the Air Force
- Item #4 - William F. Baxter, Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division, DOJ
- Irving P. Margulies, Deputy General Counsel, DOJ

(Dam)
Regan
Weinberg
Smith
(Simmons)
Block
Baldige
Donovan
Heckler
(Knapp)
Dole
Hodel
Bell
Muese
(Wright)
Casey

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: DAVE FISCHER
FROM: M. B. OGLESBY, JR.
SUBJECT: Congressional Participation for
July 14 Meeting with the President

The following individuals attended the 11:30 a.m. meeting with President Reagan:

Congressional Participants

Robert Michel (R-IL)
Dick Cheney (R-WY)
Chalmers Wylie (R-OH)
John Hiler (R-IN)
Stan Parris (R-VA)
Steve Gunderson (R-WI)
Bill Lowery (R-CA)
David O'B. Martin (R-NY)
Christopher Smith (R-NJ)
Herbert Bateman (R-VA)
Sherwood Boehlert (R-NY)
Rod Chandler (R-WA)
Michael De Wine (R-OH)
George Gekas (R-PA)
Tom Lewis (R-FL)
Al McCandless (R-CA)
Dan Schaefer (R-CO)
Robert Smith (R-OR)
Barbara Vucanovich (R-NV)
Steve Bartlett (R-TX)
Webb Franklin (R-MS)
Thomas Hartnett (R-SC)
Mike Oxley (R-OH)

Staff Participation

Edwin Meese, III
James A. Baker, III
Kenneth M. Duberstein
Larry Speakes
M. B. Oglesby, Jr.
Nancy Risque
David Wright
John Scruggs
Chris Lehman
Norman Bailey
Dennis Thomas

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 15, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR DAVE FISCHER

FROM:

M. B. OGLESBY, JR. 

SUBJECT:

ATTENDEES AT PHOTO OPPORTUNITY WITH THE
PRESIDENT

The following were in attendance at the 4:30 P.M., July 14, 1983 photo opportunity with President Reagan:

Congressman Larry Winn (R-Kansas)

Ernestina Verduzco

Alan Reich, President, National Organization on Disability

J. Wilson Milloy, Jr., Vice President, Eastman Kodak Company

Staff: Randall E. Davis

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 2, 1983

TO: DAVE FISCHER
FROM: PAM TURNER *PT*
SUBJECT: Attendance at Meeting with the President

Senator Jeremiah Denton met with the President on July 14, 1983.
Also in attendance were:

The Vice President
James A. Baker
Edwin Meese
William Clark
Kenneth M. Duberstein
Michael Deaver

Senator Denton has requested this meeting to discuss foreign
policy issues.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR DAVE FISCHER

FROM: M. B. OGLESBY, JR. *ho*

SUBJECT: Presidential Meeting on July 14, 1983, in
Roosevelt Room on IMF Legislation

The following individuals were in attendance today, July 14, 1983, at 2:00 p.m., for the meeting with the President in The Roosevelt Room on IMF Legislation:

CONGRESSIONAL PARTICIPANTS (HOUSE)

Tom Coleman (R-Missouri)
Mickey Edwards (R-Oklahoma)
Benjamin Gilman (R-New York)
Bill Green (R-New York)
John Paul Hammerschmidt (R-Arkansas)
Elwood Hillis (R-Indiana)
Norman Lent (R-New York)
Robert Michel (R-Illinois)
Thomas Petri (R-Wisconsin)
Matthew Rinaldo (R-New Jersey)
Chalmers Wylie (R-Ohio)
Carroll Campbell (R-South Carolina)
Jim Martin (R-North Carolina)

ADMINISTRATION

Secretary of Treasury Donald Regan
Assistant Secretary of Treasury for Legislative Affairs
Dennis Thomas

WHITE HOUSE STAFF

Edwin Meese, III
Chris Lehman
M. B. Oglesby, Jr.
David L. Wright
John Scruggs
Nancy Risque

[Handwritten initials]

WHITE HOUSE
OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT
WORKSHEET

ER

- X-MEDIA
- H-INTERNAL

Name of Document: BRIEFING PAPERS
FOR PRESIDENT'S
SCHEDULED
APPOINTMENTS FOR

JUL1483

Subject Codes:

1) Subject: Meeting with Gov Pierre (Pete)
DuPont to discuss ~~New Jersey~~ Delaware
political matters.

PR 007-01

~~ST 030~~

PL

ST 008

LE

IT 044

FG 032

FG 010-01

WE 004-01

BE 004

HU 013

BE 003

BE 006

FE 003

WE

2) Meeting with selected ~~no~~ Congressmen to discuss
International Monetary Fund legislation
(2 separate meetings)

3) Cabinet Meeting to discuss:

A) Combined Federal Campaign

B) Economic Outlook

C) Minority Business Development

~~D) Executive Order~~

D) National Productivity and Innovation Act

~~Meeting with selected members of the Congressmen~~

4) Meeting with leaders of Optimist International

| ROUTE TO: | | ACTION | | DISPOSITION | | |
|---------------|--------------|-------------|------------------------|------------------|------|--------------------------|
| Office/Agency | (Staff Name) | Action Code | Tracking Date YY/MM/DD | Type of Response | Code | Completion Date YY/MM/DD |
| RMHENL | | RSZ | | | C | |

Referral Note:

WHITE HOUSE
OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT
WORKSHEET

- X-MEDIA
- H-INTERNAL

Name of Document: BRIEFING PAPERS
FOR PRESIDENT'S
SCHEDULED
APPOINTMENTS FOR

JUL1483

Subject Codes:

| | | | | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| P | R | 0 | 0 | 7 | - | 0 | 1 |
| P | R | 0 | 1 | 6 | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| M | A | | | | - | | |
| P | P | 0 | 1 | 2 | - | 0 | 6 |
| | | | | | - | | |
| P | R | 0 | 1 | 1 | - | | |
| H | U | 0 | 1 | 6 | - | | |
| R | M | 0 | 3 | 3 | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| E | D | | | | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| P | R | 0 | 1 | 6 | - | 0 | 1 |
| B | E | 0 | 0 | 3 | - | 0 | 6 |
| F | G | 3 | 8 | 5 | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| | | | | | - | | |

5) Subject Meeting with five new members of the
White House Press Corps

6) Meeting to receive National Radio Broadcasters
Award

7) Audio taping of a message for the Young
Women's Christian Association "Open
Doors" Luncheon.

8) Videotaping of messages for:
A) INROADS National Student Training Institute
at the University of Tennessee.

B) American Forces Network in Europe
C) National Grocer's Association.
D) President's National Security Telecommunications
Advisory Commission

| ROUTE TO: | | ACTION | | DISPOSITION | | |
|---------------|--------------|-------------|------------------------|------------------|------|--------------------------|
| Office/Agency | (Staff Name) | Action Code | Tracking Date YY/MM/DD | Type of Response | Code | Completion Date YY/MM/DD |
| RMHENL | | RSZ | | | C | |

Referral Note:

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

CABINET MEETING AGENDA

July 14, 1983 -- 1:00 p.m.

1. Minority Business Development (CM170) The President
2. Combined Federal Campaign Verne Orr
3. Economic Outlook (CM109) Martin Feldstein
4. Proposed Innovation Act (CM388) William Baxter

CABINET MEETING PARTICIPANTS

Thursday, July 14, 1983 -- 1:00 p.m.

The Cabinet -- All Members *

- * Kenneth W. Dam, Deputy Secretary of State, for Secretary Shultz
- * R. T. McNamar, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury, for Secretary Regan
- * J. J. Simmons, III, Deputy Secretary of the Interior, for Secretary Watt
- * John J. Knapp, General Counsel and Acting Secretary of Housing and Urban Development, for Secretary Pierce
- * Joseph R. Wright, Deputy Director, Office of Management and Budget, for Director Stockman
- * The Vice President will not attend
- * Ambassador Kirkpatrick will not attend
- * Ambassador Brock will not attend

Richard G. Darman
Martin Feldstein
Craig L. Fuller
Dave Gergen
Edwin L. Harper
John Herrington
James E. Jenkins
Ed Rollins
Lee Verstandig
Kenneth Cribb
Larry Speakes
John Vipond for Faith Whitlesey
Jim Cicconi
Nancy Risque for Ken Duberstein
Karen Hart

For Presentations:

- Item #1 - Wendell Gunn, Special Assistant to the President for Policy Development
- Item #2 - Verne Orr, Secretary of the Air Force
- Item #4 - William F. Baxter, Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division, DOJ
Irving P. Margulies, Deputy General Counsel, DOJ

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 13, 1983

MEETING WITH DELAWARE GOVERNOR PIERRE "PETE" DuPONT

DATE: July 14, 1983
LOCATION: The Oval Office
TIME: 9:45 a.m.
FROM: Ed Rollins *ER/mmc*

I. PURPOSE

To reinforce to Governor DuPont the interest the White House has in his possible candidacy as United States Senator from Delaware.

II. BACKGROUND

With 19 incumbent Republican Senators facing re-election in 1984, maintaining the Senate majority could be in serious jeopardy.

The single best opportunity we face in the Senate elections of 1984 lies in the hands of Governor Pete DuPont, who has yet to decide whether he will challenge incumbent Democrat Senator Joe Biden, first elected to the Senate in 1972.

The immensely popular Governor DuPont, who by law cannot serve another term as Governor, is of crucial importance and is widely viewed as the only hope we have against Senator Biden -- who is viewed by many as one of the future leaders of the Democratic Party.

III. PARTICIPANTS

Governor Pierre "Pete" DuPont
Jim Baker
Ed Rollins

IV. PRESS PLAN

White House Photographer

NOTE: This meeting is not on the published schedule disseminated to the Press.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEETING WITH SELECTED MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
ON INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND LEGISLATION

Date: Thursday, July 14, 1983
Location: The Cabinet Room
Time: 11:00 a.m. (30 minutes)
From: Kenneth M. Duberstein *Ker D.*

I. PURPOSE

To firm up Congressional support for the IMF legislation.

II. BACKGROUND

The bill to authorize an increase of American participation in the International Monetary Fund by \$8.4 billion (H.R. 2930) tentatively is scheduled to be considered on the House Floor the week of July 18, 1983. Following the President's meeting with House Banking Committee Chairman Fernand St Germain (D-Rhode Island) and Committee Ranking Republican Member Chalmers Wylie (R-Ohio) on June 14, 1983, efforts were intensified to clarify the vote situation in the House. It is now felt that direct Presidential involvement prior to House Floor action, focused on House Republicans, will be necessary if we are to have a reasonable expectation of success on this issue.

The group in attendance at this meeting consists of freshman and sophomore House Republicans. They are predominantly young and conservative Members who have been strong supporters of the President. Most are reported to be undecided on the IMF issue, but a few already are firmly committed to the quota increase. With this group, it is felt that the President should stress the larger implications of the IMF quota increase in terms of the Williamsburg Summit and the President's overall responsibility to discharge American foreign policy. Also, because these Members have become so deficit oriented, they must be convinced that this is not a foreign aid "giveaway" or simply a bailout for large banks.

III. PARTICIPANTS

See attached list.

IV. PRESS PLAN

White House Photographer only.

V. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

President will make opening remarks (5 minutes), followed by remarks by Secretary Regan (5 minutes), then open discussion with Congressional participants.

Attachment A: Participants List
Attachment B: Talking Points

Attachment A

PARTICIPANTS LIST

The President
The Vice President

Secretary of Treasury Donald Regan

Congressional Participants

Robert Michel (R-IL)
Dick Cheney (R-WY)
Chalmers Wylie (R-OH)
Duncan Hunter (R-CA)
John Hiler (R-IN)
Marge Roukema (R-NJ)
Stan Parris (R-VA)
Dan Coats (R-IN)
Hal Daub (R-NE)
Steve Gunderson (R-WI)
Bill Lowery (R-CA)
David O'B. Martin (R-NY)
E. Clay Shaw (R-FL)
Christopher Smith (R-NJ)
Herbert Bateman (R-VA)
Sherwood Boehlert (R-NY)
Rod Chandler (R-WA)
Michael De Wine (R-OH)
George Gekas (R-PA)
John Kasich (R-OH)
Tom Lewis (R-FL)
Al McCandless (R-CA)
Dan Schaefer (R-CO)
Robert Smith (R-OR)
Barbara Vucanovich (R-NV)
Steve Bartlett (R-TX)
Webb Franklin (R-MS)
Thomas Hartnett (R-SC)
Mike Oxley (R-OH)
Claudine Schneider (R-RI)

Staff Participants

Edwin Meese, III
James A. Baker, III
Michael Deaver
William Clark
Richard Darman
Kenneth Duberstein
David Gergen
Larry Speakes
Craig Fuller
M. B. Oglesby, Jr.
Nancy Risque
John Dressendorfer
Randall Davis
David Wright
John Scruggs
Chris Lehman
Robert McFarlane
Dennis Thomas, Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs,
Department of Treasury

SUGGESTED TALKING POINTS

- I want to emphasize the importance I attach to prompt passage of legislation providing for the U.S. share -- \$8.5 billion -- of an internationally agreed increase in the resources of the International Monetary Fund (IMF).

- The Senate has passed both an authorization and appropriations for IMF. It is essential that this legislation be enacted now to ensure against further instability in international financial markets which could erode our own recovery.

- Leaders of other industrialized nations and I agreed at Williamsburg on a comprehensive strategy for dealing with international economic and debt problems. The IMF quota increase is pivotal to that strategy. It can't work effectively without these additional resources, which must be in place before the end of the year.

- We all have an important stake in the maintenance of a stable world economy. A sound international financial system is essential to U.S. economic recovery and is vital to U.S. foreign policy and security interests.

- I need your support of this IMF legislation. I'm counting on House Republicans to make sure this bill passes.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 13, 1983

Cabinet Meeting

DATE: July 14, 1983
LOCATION: Cabinet Room
TIME: 1:00 P.M. (60 min.)

FROM: Craig L. Fuller

I. PURPOSE

To discuss four items of importance: the 1984 Combined Federal Campaign; the Economic Outlook; the Minority Business Development Executive Order; and Proposed "National Productivity and Innovation Act of 1983."

II. BACKGROUND

CFC: Verne Orr, Secretary of the Air Force, and Chairman of this upcoming Combined Federal Campaign, will discuss the Administration effort and encourage maximum participation on the part of each Cabinet Secretary and Agency Head.

Economic Outlook: Martin Feldstein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisors, will brief the Cabinet on the current economic indicators and the trends as CEA sees them.

Minority Business Development: An Executive Order has been prepared for your signature which encourages greater involvement in federal government contract work for minority businesses. Wendell Gunn, Special Assistant to the President for Policy Development, will brief the Cabinet on our goals in this project.

Proposed Innovation Act: This proposal, if adopted, will remove perceived disincentives to joint research and development ventures. In addition, the Act will encourage innovation by reducing barriers to the licensing of intellectual property and by providing greater protection for patents and copyrights.

III. PARTICIPANTS

Members of the Cabinet
James Sanders, Administrator of SBA
Verne Orr, Secretary of the Air Force
Wendell Gunn, Special Assistant for Policy
Development
William Baxter, Assistant Attorney General
for Anti-Trust
Members of the White House Staff (list attached to
agenda)

IV. PRESS PLAN

None

V. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

Ed Meese will make opening remarks.

Verne Orr will discuss the Combined Federal
Campaign.

Martin Feldstein will brief on the economic
outlook.

Wendell Gunn will address the Minority Business
program.

The Attorney General will introduce the anti-
trust discussion and ask Bill Baxter to
brief the Cabinet on the issue.

TALKING POINTS ON ANTITRUST REFORM PACKAGE,
"NATIONAL INNOVATION AND PRODUCTIVITY ACT OF 1983"

- o The Department of Justice and the Department of Commerce are to be congratulated for putting together the National Innovation and Productivity Act of 1983. It will be a major vehicle to enhance international trade opportunities for U.S. firms.
- o The part of the legislation which we have talked about today, dealing with a new proposal for joint research and development ventures, is particularly significant. It demonstrates once again how the interagency process can produce superior proposals to support American business.
- o It will enable U.S. companies to conduct joint R&D on a scale comparable to our major trading partners.
- o As a result of this proposal, U.S. firms will be able to work together to solve large-scale technical problems, reduce duplication, promote the efficient use of scarce technical personnel, and help to achieve desirable economies of scale.

Biff - ---
This may be
the (P)'s from
Cab. Mtg. 7/14

TALKING POINTS ON MINORITY BUSINESS

- o My signing of this Executive Order today is, among other things a symbol of the commitment of this Administration to do everything it can to keep alive the American dream for all of our citizens.
- o While our program for Minority Business Development is important, it is by no means the most important of our efforts to promote this dream.
- o The real task is to make ~~some~~ real fruit grow on the trees planted by Black Americans ~~themselves~~ in their struggles during the 1960's for full ~~participation~~ in the American economy.
- o But beginning in the late 60's, on the very heels of the breakdown of legal racial barriers, the economy entered a period of contraction and, for reasons including continuous tax increases, has been contracting in real terms ever since.
- o In other words, Black Americans saw the economic train moving, fought for and won the right to purchase a ticket, and as they came aboard the train stopped, then started to move backwards.
- o Equal employment opportunity ~~means~~ nothing in a shrinking economy.
- o The actions taken and proposals made by this Administration are designed to get the train moving again, and the signs are clear now that our program is working. In addition, because of the progress of the 1960's and this Administration's firm commitment to protect the human rights and economic freedom of all Americans, the passenger list will be a lot different this time.
- o The coming recovery, the ~~direct~~ result of our economic initiatives, particularly the Economic Recovery Tax Act, provides the real hope for Black Americans to enter the American economic mainstream in significant numbers. The remaining task before us is ~~to~~ find effective ways to communicate this fact.

TALKING POINTS ON MINORITY BUSINESS

- o My signing of this Executive Order today is, among other things a symbol of the commitment of this Administration to do everything it can to keep alive the American dream for all of our citizens.
- o While our program for Minority Business Development is important, it is by no means the most important of our efforts to promote this dream.
- o The real task is to make some real fruit grow on the trees planted by Black Americans themselves in their struggles during the 1960's for full participation in the American economy.
- o But beginning in the late 60's, on the very heels of the breakdown of legal racial barriers, the economy entered a period of contraction and, for reasons including continuous tax increases, has been contracting in real terms ever since.
- o In other words, Black Americans saw the economic train moving, fought for and won the right to purchase a ticket, and as they came aboard the train stopped, then started to move backwards.
- o Equal employment opportunity means nothing in a shrinking economy.
- o The actions taken and proposals made by this Administration are designed to get the train moving again, and the signs are clear now that our program is working. In addition, because of the progress of the 1960's and this Administration's firm commitment to protect the human rights and economic freedom of all Americans, the passenger list will be a lot different this time.
- o The coming recovery, the direct result of our economic initiatives, particularly the Economic Recovery Tax Act, provides the real hope for Black Americans to enter the American economic mainstream in significant numbers. The remaining task before us is to find effective ways to communicate this fact.

TALKING POINTS ON ANTITRUST REFORM PACKAGE,
"NATIONAL INNOVATION AND PRODUCTIVITY ACT OF 1983"

- o The Department of Justice and the Department of Commerce are to be congratulated for putting together the National Innovation and Productivity Act of 1983. It will be a major vehicle to enhance international trade opportunities for U.S. firms.
- o The part of the legislation which we have talked about today, dealing with a new proposal for joint research and development ventures, is particularly significant. It demonstrates once again how the interagency process can produce superior proposals to support American business.
- o It will enable U.S. companies to conduct joint R&D on a scale comparable to our major trading partners.
- o As a result of this proposal, U.S. firms will be able to work together to solve large-scale technical problems, reduce duplication, promote the efficient use of scarce technical personnel, and help to achieve desirable economies of scale.